
 

 

CLARIFICATION AND INQUIRIES 
 
 

Posted Date: June 29, 2014 No. 02 

Solicitation Title: Renovation and Remodeling of City Public Library Project 

Solicitation No.: 36-13-14 IFB Opening Date: Tuesday, July 1st, 2014 at 10:00AM 

To All Respondents: 

It is the Respondents’ responsibility to assure receipt of all addenda, clarifications and inquiries 
regarding this Solicitation.  The Respondent should verify with the designated Purchasing Agent 
prior to submitting a response, that all, if any, have been received.   

This document is issued to clarity the previously issued Solicitation documents and/or given for 
informational purposes, and is hereby made a part of the Solicitation documents. 
 

Q.1 Key Notes #18 on A-200 specifies: New Injected infill into existing CMU Wall Cavity to 
Achieve 2-Hr. Fire rating. However, no wall section, or height of existing walls are 
provided. Please specify wall height that require infill. 

A.1 Need to verify if existing walls are already 2-hour fire rated – not included or 
shown on existing plans. Existing door frame is listed on existing plans as B label 
(1-hr rated).  If not, infill needs to go up to 2nd floor mechanical mezzanine floor 
slab and supporting tie beam (approx. 10’-0” a.f.f.) 

Q.2 Key Note #19 on A-200 specifies: New Platform & Ramp. However, no 
specifications, and or details have been provided to indicated what are they made 
of, and how to be built. Please specify what are the platform & ramp are made of, 
and provide details & specs. 

A.2 Please refer to Sketch A-SK-1 attached showing proposed details for ramp & 
platform. 

Q.3 Detail 2/a-ALT-201 & 5/A-ALT-201 provides new Floor Plans for Café’s Alt. Bid. 
No details, or elevation have been provided for New Serving Counters- Key Note 
#6. Please provide specification, details, elevation for the New Serving Counters. 

A.3 Please refer to elevation 7 on A-Alt-201 and details on A-ALT-741. 

Q.4 For Demolition purposes, the plans do not show what are the height of existing 
gypsum partition walls. Please clarify. 

A.4 Please remove entire height existing partition walls. As per existing plans, walls 
go up 24” above existing structure/bottom chord of truss which is shown as 10’-0” 
a.f.f. 
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Q.5 Key Note #15 on D-200, and key Note #14 on A-200 indicate Removal of Existing 

Library Security System. Please clarify if this is part of this contract. 

A.5 Yes, this is included. Please remove, store and reinstall. 

Q.6 If the answer in question 5 is yes. No information or details have been provided 
as how they work, and what are they connected to. Please provided sufficient 
information in order associated cost can be estimated. 

A.6 System shall be removed and relocated to front entry/exit door.  All existing 
conduit and electrical shall be extended as necessary to new location. 

Q.7 Key Note #18 on D-200 specifies the removal of the existing Store Front. Please 
clarify if the Existing Store Front at the Clear Story (the higher elevation) are also 
to be removed. 

A.7 Yes, all is to be removed. Identified as tag 18 ABOVE. 

Q.8 Construction Documents do not provide the existing elevation height of underside 
of existing structure. Please provide elevation of existing structure’s underside. 

A.8 As per existing drawings, the top of existing tie beam and bottom chord of 
existing wood trusses is 10’-0”. 

Q.9 Specification sect. 09260-3.05 calls for Fire/Draft Stop Partitions. However, none 
has shown on the plans. Please clarify. 

A.9 Not applicable. Please disregard. 

Q.10 Specification Sect. 09260-3.1 specifies grouting of Hollow Metal Door Frame, while 
Architectural Plans sheet A-800 does not show any Grout Filled Frames. Please clarify. 

A.10 Detail on sheet A-800 is only for interior hollow metal frames at gyp. bd. partition 
walls.  Please follow Spec. - Hollow metal door frames at CMU walls are to be 
grout filled. 

Q.11 Specification Sect. 09900 specifies painting of all Electrical Room Pipes, conduit, and 
Equipments, while the Plans ID-200 everything in this room as Existing, and does not 
even specify painting of the room. Please clarify. 

A.11 Not required. 

Q.12 Demolition Plan D-300 shows approximately 14,000 SF of Acoustical ceiling tiles that are 
to be removed. Asbestos Report quantifies only 11,000 SF of Acoustical ceiling tiles that 
contain Asbestos. However, it is not clear from the Asbestos Report that acoustical 
ceiling tiles of which areas (if any) do not contain Asbestos. Please clarify. 

A.12 Please follow report. All ceiling grids and tiles indicated and within project scope 
are to be removed.  The extent of the asbestos containing tiles to be confirmed 
and verified by G.C.  It is our understanding that original building (north side) built 
in the 1950’s contains asbestos tile, not the addition built in the 1980’s. 
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Q.13 Existing Acoustical Ceiling Tiles shown on D-300 are 24x24 & 24x48” tiles. The Asbestos 
Report identifies Asbestos in 12”x8” ceiling tiles. We did not observe any 12”x8” tiles at 
the site. Please clarify. 

A.13 There is an existing “spline” acoustical ceiling tile system attached to the 
underside of the original existing structure - bottom chord of trusses, and is 
above the visible dropped acoustical ceiling tile system. 

Q.14 Key Note 6 on Mechanical Drawing states that: Contractor shall take caution not to 
disturb existing tile ceiling….. Please clarify if this applies to this project, because we 
could not find item 6 on the plans. 

A.14 Disregard note 6. The existing asbestos ceiling shall be removed before 
Installation of new diffusers and ductwork. 

Q.15 Key note 3 on Mechanical Plans states that: Contractor shall seal flex ductwork 
penetrating the upper ceiling with polyurethane foam sealant. Plans do not show or 
identify on the provided plans any upper ceiling in any details, and or sections. Please 
clarify if there are any other ceiling other than what are shown on D-300. 

A.15 Disregard note 3. The existing asbestos ceiling shall be removed before 
Installation of new diffusers and ductwork. 

Q.16 If yes, please identify them on the plans, and show the area with secondary ceiling. 
Provide sections to show the height of such ceilings, and it relationship with the ceiling 
shown on D-300, and with AC ductwork. Please also identify what is made of. 

A.16 There is an existing “spline” acoustical ceiling tile system attached to the 
underside of the original existing structure - bottom chord of trusses, and is 
above the visible dropped acoustical ceiling tile system.  As per original existing 
drawings the original ceiling at bottom chord is at 10’-0” a.f.f. and new dropped 
acoustical ceiling is at 9’-6” a.f.f. 

Q.17 Key Note 11 on D-200 states; Existing Plumbing Fixtures to Remain. However, both 
Toilets are completely being remodeled, receiving new wall & floor tiles, along with new 
counter. Please clarify, if the existing fixtures are to be removed & re-installed. 

A.17 Yes, that is correct.  Remove, store and re-install. 

Q.18 The Door Schedule specifies Stained Grade Flush Doors. The Specification sect. 
08210.2.02 specifies Paint Grade Doors, and there is note on plans that states; match 
existing doors. Existing Doors have both Flush and Panel Doors. Please clarify. 

A.18 Please provide Stain Grade flush doors, to match the majority of existing doors. 

Q.19 The steel door specification specifies Steel Stiffened 14ga metal door for Electrical 
Room, that is Interior Fire Rated Door. Please confirm, if this is correct. 

A.19 Yes, that is correct. 90 min. fire rated door to match 2-hour fire rated wall. 
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Q.20 Key Note #12 on A-800 specifies Veneer Plaster shall extend to 6” above ceiling. Non of 
the new walls specified are veneer plaster. Please clarify which walls does this note 
apply to. 

A.20 Note does not apply. Please disregard. 

Q.21 Will the existing Library furniture and book shelves be removed by Owner before the start 
of construction? Please advice. 

A.21 All built-in casework and furniture indicated on plans as well as all library shelving 
in the existing Children’s and Young Adults areas is to be removed and discarded 
by contractor.  All other shelving and books will be removed by Owner. 

Q.22 Legend Notes #8 on Reflective ceiling Plan A-300 states: All security camera locations to 
have JB’s with cover & conduit home run (with pull string) to Security or Data Office as 
designated by Owner – See Electrical Drawings. However, no cameras are shown on 
Electrical Plans. Please clarify. 

A.22 The existing security cameras are to remain. When the new ceiling is installed the 
existing cameras shall be re-installed in the same location. 

Q.23 Sound insulations are specified for new gypsum partition walls. Are any ceiling 
insulations required for new acoustical ceilings? Please clarify. 

A.23 Yes. Please provide ceiling batt insulation to 4’-0” from wall on either side of 
partition walls at the new Meeting Room walls only. 

Q.24 Plan Legend specifies two types of acoustical ceiling for this project. One is identified as 
“New Acoustical lay-in Ceiling”, that is used throughout this project with exception of 
Lobby (Exhibition Area).  The second one is identified as “High NRC Acoust.  Ceiling Tile” 
and shown with crossed hatched lines through them and are used in the “Lobby 
(Exhibition area”. Legend Notes #15 on Reflective Ceiling Plan A-300 states: Acoustical 
Ceiling Tile Basis of Design: Armstrong Georgian Square Edge Item 763 & 764. Both of 
these tiles seem to have the same NRC. On the other hand, Specification Section 09511-
2.01 specifies Acoustical Tile Type ACT-2: Plastic faced mineral fiber with NRC range of 
0.60 to 0.95. & Acoustical Tile Type ACT-1: Ultima Series with Humiguard Plus with NRC 
range of 0.70 to 0.95.  There too many conflicting information. Please clarify what is the 
intent of design, and specify correct type of acoustical Ceiling. 

A.24 Please disregard the Basis of Design indicated on drawing and Humiguard Plus 
note indicated in the Spec: Basis of Design should be Armstrong Ultima Series 
square edge lay-in tile (NRC=.70) throughout with the exception of the 
Lobby/Exhibition Area.  UseOptima Series tegular tile (NRC=.95) with 9/16” 
Suprafine grid system. 

Q.25 Specification Section 09511-2.03 specifies Perimeter Trim; 6” Axiom AX60SCP. None 
was identified on the plans. Please clarify if Perimeter Trim Axiom AX60SCP are used on 
this project. 

A.25 Please disregard. Axiom perimeter trim not used on this project. 
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Q.26 Electrical drawings do not show any details for new Telephone/ data Empty Conduits.  
Are the Empty Telephone/ data Conduits terminated above new ceilings? Please clarify. 

A.26 Yes, the conduit shall terminate in the ceiling with a 90 deg. bend. 

Q.27 Electrical Plans do not show the location of Telephone/ Data Room or T/D Backboard.  
Please provide location of Telephone/ Data Room. 

A.27 The existing Telephone main board is located in the existing garage area. 

 

 

 

*****All other items remain the same***** 
End of Clarification and Inquiries 




